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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 8:01 AM
To: 'Darlene Bradley'
Cc: Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Docket 20170088-EI and 20170093-EI and 170068-EU   correct email address

Good morning Ms. Bradley,  
 
We are in receipt of your attached change of information.  We are forwarding your message to Nonnye Grant as she 
updates the company information in our Master Commission Directory.  If she has any questions, she will be in contact 
with you. 
 
Thank you for your information 
 
Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Darlene Bradley [mailto:darlene@mydavenport.org]  
Sent: Sunday, July 23, 2017 10:52 AM 
To: Rachel Castillo; Records Clerk; Amy Arrington; Kelly Callihan 
Subject: Docket 20170088-EI and 20170093-EI and 170068-EU correct email address 
 
 
Carlotta Stauffer 
 
I'm in receipt of a 2nd notice that you need my email address.   The email below dated 6/1/17 provided my email 
address.  
 
mayor@mydavenport.org has not worked since April, 2013.     
 
My email is Darlene@mydavenport.org. 
 
Should you require additional information please do not hesitate to call me at city hall (863) 419-3300  ext. 120. 
 
Darlene Bradley 
Mayor 
City of Davenport 
P. O. Box 125 
Davenport, FL   33836 
 
863. 419.3300  Ext. 120 
darlene@mydavenport.org 
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Join us on the 2nd and 4th Monday of every month at 7:00PM for the City Meetings. 
 
Visit our web site at  www.mydavenport.org for updates, meeting agendas and minutes. 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Darlene Bradley 
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 6:44 AM 
To: clerk@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket 170068-EU   correct email address 
 
My email address is:   Darlene@mydavenport.org. 
 
 
Mayor@mydavenport.org has not worked since I was elected in 2013. 
 
 
 
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




